

From: Mulcahy Kevin [<mailto:kmulcahy@limerickcoco.ie>]

Sent: 21 December 2010 12:46

To: Maire Buckley

Subject: RE: FAO Kevin Mulcahy - Planning/EIS query for EPA - IPPC poultry applications

Importance: High

Dear Ms. Buckley,

I wish to acknowledge receipt of your email of 14th December inst and wish to advise that no EIS's were submitted as part of the applications listed therein.

Kind Regards,

Kevin Mulcahy,
Clerical Officer,
Planning Section.
Tel 061 496388
Fax 061 496006
Email:kmulcahy@limerickcoco.ie

For inspection purposes only.
Consent of copyright owner required for any other use.